
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator 

DATE: March 2, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Parks & Rec – PHBSA – 2023 Softball/Baseball/T-ball Season 

 Number of Supporting Documents:   2 

 

Requested Action 

Approval as Consent Agenda item 

Background 

Motion by Parks & Recreation Committee was made at their meeting on February 28, 2023 as follows: 

Motion by Dolan, supported by Auxier, to approve the request from Pinckney, Hamburg. Baseball, Softball 
Association for their 2023 baseball season as outlined in their application dated February 6, 2023, with the 
contingency that use be scheduled with the Park Coordinator, that a Certificate of Insurance be provided 
naming Hamburg Township as an additional insured, and that all other requirements be met to the 
satisfaction of the Clerk’s office. 

VOICE VOTE:   Ayes: 5          MOTION CARRIED 

 This use did not require a review by the Public Safety Committee 

 This use will be subject to scheduling and limited field time during BLACKOUT dates 

 Charges for this user will be $5 per season/per Hamburg Participant & $10 for non-residents  

Attachments 

 Park Use Application 

 Cover Memo 

 


